Eric Fryson

]
From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 4:45 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Martin Friedman; Kelly Thompson; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com; Bart Fletcher; Dale Buys
Subject: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Attachments: NOF (AOM Notice to Customers) 04.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331

Mo A @sff] - -~

b) Docket No. 100426-WS
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

c) Lake Utility Services, Inc.
d) 4 pages

e) Notice of Filing Affidavit of Mailing Customer Notice



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of
LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. DOCKET NO, 100426-WS
for an increase in water and wastewater
rates in Lake County, Florida
/

NOTICE OF "' ING

Applicant, LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing
evidencing that the Customer Notice has been mailed to the customers of Lake Utility
Services, Inc.

Respectfully submitted this 12" day of
March, 2013, by:

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com
mparks@sfflaw.com
drudolf@sfflaw.com
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm




AFFIDAVI™ ~~ *{AILING

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take

acknowledgments, personally appeared _ADZIEN VE KLU GALERwho, after being

duly sworn on oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the 1 LN MER._ of

Utilities, Inc., the sole shareholder of Lake Utility Services, Inc., and that on March 4, 2013,
she did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice of implementation of Phase
I1 rates, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

V. : / .
[pg@’vu?// Ll [ L“f//“\./
i

Print Name: AD@LE it Ll &l Efe.
Print Title: B/ L/ 6 MANAGES

Sworn to, and subscribed bhefore me this 4th day of March, 2013, by-

( "i;,g‘k L8N oﬁxﬁf!c 0 g&& \1¢2 who is personally known to me.

Maloiaede Sedecico
Print Name:
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: ¥y -4 - 20\

.

OFFICIAL SEAL
ANTOINETTE FEDERICO {
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES  5-4-2015




LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC.
CUSTOMER NOTICE
MARCH 4, 2013

By Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-11-0514-PAA-WS (“PAA Order”), issued
November 3, 2011, the Commission approved a rate increase for water service and a rate
decrease for wastewater service for Lake Utility Services, Inc. The PAA Order was not
protested within the protest period, and became final by Order No. PSC-11-0548-CO-WS,
issued November 29, 2011. Those rate adjustments were implemented December 17, 2011.
The PAA Order also authorized Lake Utility Services, Inc. to implement a Phase I water
rate increase of 0.6166% upon completion of the installation of a raw water main from its
existing well at the Oranges Water Treatment Plant to the existing piping at the Vistas
Water Treatment Plant. That construction has been completed and the Phase Il water rates

authorized by the Commission are being implemented.

The increased rates and charges are effective for service on or after March 9, 2013.

The rates prior to implementing the Phase II water rates and the Commission-
approved Phase Il water rates, are attached to this customer notice.

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for
distribution by the Utility to its customers.

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272-
1919.

Sincerely,

Lake Utility Services, Inc.






